From: Tucker Matt: H&F

Sent: 13 October 2025 17:39

To: Fulham Store <010FULHAM@amigosburgersandshakes.com>

Subject: RE: Amigos - 352 North End Road London SW6 1NB (2025/01088/LAPR)

Dear Tanishka — | hope you had a good weekend.

Further to our previous discussions about the advertisement of hours (delivery
companies), | have received the attached from a Representor regarding the use of
Google to advertise your business as providing late-night refreshment. | know we
discussed the point about the delivery companies.

| can see from today’s listing (below) that we have hours consistent with not having late-
night refreshment licence. However, would you mind walking me through what
happened with the Google advertisement and why, as appears to be the case, the
premises was advertised as providing late night refreshment without a licence?
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Address: 352 North End Rd, London SW& 1NB

« Address: 352 North End Road, London SWé 1INB.

| think it would be helpful, for the purposes of tomorrow’s Licensing Sub-Committee, if
this point could be clarified before they reach a decision tomorrow night on your
application.

Kind regards

Matt Tucker

Interim Licensing Policy and Administration Team Leader
Licensing

Place Department

Hammersmith & Fulham Council

T: 07778 966423
E: Matt.Tucker@lbhf.gov.uk
W: www.lbhf.gov.uk




Objector - 21 Barclay Road London
rrom: [

Sent: 13 October 2025 14:47
To: Tucker Matt: H&F <Matt.Tucker@lbhf.gov.uk>
Subject: Amigos further evidence. Sept 2,2025 12:14 Google maps screenshot.

Dear Licensing
I now reading again through the Agenda Pack for the Amigos hearing.
On Sept 2, 2025, at 12:14, |, too, took a screen shot of Google maps ref Amigos opening
hours ‘updated by this business two weeks ago’—that would be 19 August.

| feel obliged to show the committee this evidence. | can prove that | took the
screenshot by sending you a screenshot of my iPhone photo file which shows photosin
date/time order only.
See two screenshots here, pls. The second is taken today to show the ‘info’ of the photo
file.

Apologies for this further submission of supplementary evidence but it important as
it supports the evidence sent in by my neighbours who | am representing tomorrow
night, Vanston Place Management (Pages 63/64 of Agenda Pack) as well as the
screenshot sent in by Fulham Island Residents Association (pls see pages 78-81 of
Agenda Pack) .

21 Barclay Rd London SW6 1EJ
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